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Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office: P.B.No.: 3765,763 Anna Salai, Chennai 600002
Investor Relations Cell

IRC/,~!> /2021-22 18.03.2022

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

The Vice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-l, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400051

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Information regarding Lossof Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

,-
Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that we are in receipt of
requests from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue duplicate
share certificates on ground of loss / non receipt of share certificates:

S. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shores received

on
1. RESAPU KURMA 00026139 289385 - 362538301 362538500 200 17.03.22

REDDY 289386 .
This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Please take the same on record.

Yours faithfully,

S Nandakumaran
DGM & Company Secretary



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

manasa@cameoindia.com on behalf of MANASA <manasa@cameoindia.com>
Friday, March 18,2022 10:37 AM
investor
komalar@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com
RE:REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUEOF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE- INTIMATION
TO STOCK EXCHANGE
FOLIO - 00026139.pdf; OTHREP1974_98.PDFAttachments:

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
:This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before
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Dear Sir,

Kindly ignore the trailing mail.

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of
< \

share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.~..

S.no.
Name of

Folio no.
Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter

shareholder no. no. (From) no. (To) shares received on

RESAPU
289385 -

1 KURMA 00026139 362538301 362538500 200 17/03/2022289386
REDDY

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation ...•

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSEListing
Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete documents
including Form ISR-4 from the shareholder (s) including completion of procedural requirements in this
regard to the satisfaction of the RTA and"the Company. Duplicate share certificate (s) would be retained
at our end and a "Letter of Confirmation" in lieu of physical share certificate (s) will be issued to
shareholder

Regards

Manasa
Asst. Manager (Shares)
Cameo Corporate Services Limited
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R.~MAREDDY
"\. RETD. INCOME TAX OFRCER

INCOME TAX PRACTmONER,
CSCe-GOVERNANCE SERVICES PROVIDER &

KOTAI( FINANCIAL ADVISER
GODIGIT INSURANCE AGENT

PHONE: 0891-2575188

CELL: 9966398483
CELL : 8985970650

CELL: 6302611090

Email: kurmareddYillapu@Jgmail.com/kurm.ar~sJyresaI!.l!@vahoo.co.rn...
resaoukurmareddy@gmail.com

To
The Officer-In-Charge
Investor Services Cell
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd
UNIT: Indian Overseas Bank
No.1, Vth Floor, Subrahmanian Building
Club House Road
CHENNAI-GOO002
TAMllNADU
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Respected Sir I Madam,

• Sub: . Lossof Original Share Certificates -Issue of Duplicate Share certificates - Indian
OVerseasBank - Request for - Reg.

Ref: 1. Reglc;teredFolio No. 26139 - Share Certificate Nos. 289385 & 289386-
Distinctive Nos. 362538301 to 362538500
2. Your letter No CAM/IOB/D1P-REJ/K-2238/2022 dated 8.2.2022

-000-

Kind attention is invited to the reference No.2 supra.

As directed I am submitting following papers for issuing duplicate Indian Overseas Bank:

1. Indemnity Bond on Rs.100/- NonJudicial~tamp Paper (2 pages);
2. KYC details in Form No ISR-l alongwith Clint Master list of IlFL Demat Account;

Original Gas Bill and Original cancelled SBICheque No. 872307;
3. Original Certificate issued by Police authorities dated 28.2.2022;
4. Original Notarized Affidavit. duly executed on Rs.50/- Stamp duty;
5. Original Demand draft of SBI, No. 316330 dated 02.03.2022 for Rs. 100/-;
6. Self attested copy of Aadhar for proof of Identity;
7. Original Form No. ISR4;
8. Form No. SH-13 (Nomination form)

I, therefore, request your good office to issue duplicate share certificates at the earliest.

Yours faithfully.

DIGITAl, TAXATION AND ANANCIAl. SERVICES,# 52·1G-6/3, OPP TSR ARCADE,
RESAPWANIPAl£M. VlSAKHAPATNAM-530013, ANDHRA PRADESH

Member: Officers dub,Vlsakhapatnam,
ute Member: All India federation of Tax Practitioners (AFTP)
Member: Andhra Pradesh Income Tax Pensioners Association


